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Jacob Caddick

From: NET Enquiries <HNLenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk> on behalf of NET 
Enquiries

Sent: 12 March 2025 14:43
To: 'lisa@aegaea.com'
Subject: HNL400777/AS - Enquiry regarding 29 The Avenue, Ickenham, Uxbridge, London 

Borough of Hillingdon, UB10 8NR  
Attachments: HNL Guidance on using Product 6 data in a Flood Risk Assessment v5.pdf

Dear Lisa 

Enquiry regarding Product 5 & 6 for FRA at 29 The Avenue, Ickenham, Uxbridge, London 
Borough of Hillingdon, UB10 8NR  
 
Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 13 February 2025. 
 
We respond to requests under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and Environmental 
Information Regulations 2004. 
 
Please note that we have recently changed our process for responding to modelled data requests, 
please read the information within this letter for further details.  
Your request for a Product 4 falls under the exemption in provision 6(1)(a) and (b) of the 
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR) which states that  
‘……6.—(1) Where an applicant requests that the information be made available in a particular 
form or format, a public authority shall make it so available, unless—  
(a) it is reasonable for it to make the information available in another form or format; or  
(b) the information is already publicly available and easily accessible to the applicant in another 
form or format………………’  
On this occasion we are not providing the information in the Product 4 format for the following 
reasons:  
 

 Complying with the preference would incur a significant cost, which the public authority 
[The Environment Agency] cannot pass on to the requester;  

 Providing shapefiles used to create a Product 4 allows us to make the information available 
at a lower cost; and  

 The impact on the available resources of the public authority [The Environment Agency], of 
supplying shapefiles used to create a Product 4, is therefore much less.  

 
We are licensing the supplied data to you under the Environment Agency Conditional Licence. 
You must first check this supporting information, to determine if the conditions of use are suitable 
for your purposes. If the conditions for use are not suitable for your purposes, this information is 
not provided with a licence for use, and the data is provided for the right to read only.  
 
Product 4 data is derived from the shapefiles supplied below and the following open data sources: 

Flood Zone 3 https://data.gov.uk/dataset/flood-map-for-planning-rivers-and-sea-flood-zone-3  

Flood Zone 2 https://data.gov.uk/dataset/flood-map-for-planning-rivers-and-sea-flood-zone-2  
 
Historic Flood Map https://data.gov.uk/dataset/historic-flood-map1  



2

 
Please note, that the Flood Map for Planning is available to view and export maps for your site at: 
https://flood-map-for-planning.service.gov.uk/  

Please note that our historic flood event maps may not be comprehensive. We would therefore 
advise that you make further enquiries locally with specific reference to flooding at your location. 
 
You should consider contacting the relevant Local Planning Authority and/or water/sewerage 
undertaker for the area.  

Please be aware that flooding can come from different sources. Examples of these are:  

 from rivers or the sea. 
 surface water (i.e. rainwater flowing over or accumulating on the ground before it is able to 

enter rivers or the drainage system). Please contact the Lead Local Flood Authorities the 
Greater London Authority and London Borough of Hillingdon.  

 overflowing or backing up of sewer or drainage systems which have been overwhelmed. 
Please contact the local Water Company. 

 groundwater rising up from underground aquifers. 
 

Currently the Environment Agency can only supply flood risk data relating to the chance of 
flooding from rivers or the sea. 
 
Please find attached guidance on how to use this data.  
 
The following information is not available under the Open Government Licence but we may 
be able to license it to you under the Environment Agency Conditional Licence: 
Name Products 5 and 6  
Description Lower Pinn FAS (2024) 
Link to data https://ea.sharefile.com/public/share/web-

sb894cadb9e77445895cc6b50f8f286db  
Licence Environment Agency Conditional Licence 

Conditions 1.0 You may use the Information for your internal or personal purposes and 
may only sublicense others to use it if you do so under a written licence which 
includes the terms of these conditions and the agreement and in particular 
may not allow any period of use longer than the period licensed to you. 
 
2.0 Notwithstanding the fact that the standard wording of the Environment 
Agency Conditional Licence indicates that it is perpetual, this Licence has a 
limited duration of 5 years at the end of which it will terminate automatically 
without notice. 
 
3.0 We have restricted use of the Information as a result of legal restrictions 
placed upon us to protect the rights or confidentialities of others. In this 
instance it is because of third party data. If you contact us in writing (this 
includes email) we will, as far as confidentiality rules allow, provide you with 
details including, if available, how you might seek permission from a third 
party to extend your use rights. 
 
4.1 The Information may contain some data that we believe is within the 
definition of “personal data” under the Data Protection Act 1998 but we 
consider that we will not be in breach of the Act if we disclose it to you with 



3

conditions set out in this condition and the conditions above. This personal 
data comprises names of individuals or commentary relating to property that 
may be owned by an individual or commentary relating to the activities of an 
individual. 
 
4.2 Under the Act a person who holds and uses or passes to others personal 
data is responsible for any compliance with the Act and so we have no option 
but to warn you that this means you have responsibility to check that you are 
compliant with the Act in respect of this personal data. 
 
5.0 The location of public water supply abstraction sources must not be 
published to a resolution more detailed than 1km2. Information about the 
operation of flood assets should not be published. 
 
6.1 Where we have supplied model data which may include model inputs or 
outputs you agree to supply to the Environment Agency copies of any 
assessments/studies and related outputs, modifications or derivatives created 
pursuant to the supply to you of the Information, all of which are hereinafter 
referred to as “the Data”. 
 
6.2 You agree, in the public interest to grant to the Environment Agency a 
perpetual royalty free non-exclusive licence to use the Data or any part 
thereof for its internal purposes or to use it in any way as part of Environment 
Agency derivative products which it supplies free of charge to others such as 
incorporation into the Environment Agency's Open Data mapping products. 

Information 
Warnings 

Please be aware that model data is not raw, factual or measured but 
comprises of estimations or modelled results based on the data available to 
us. 
The flood zones on the Flood Map For Planning are outdated due to the 
pause on updates whilst we wait for the publication of NaFRA2 in 2025 
(https://www.gov.uk/guidance/updates-to-national-flood-and-coastal-erosion-
risk-information). Please note this is a new model for the Lower Pinn 
informing the interim flood zones (included in the ShareFile link) and these 
flood zones should be used over those currently available on the Flood Map 
for Planning. 
It is important to note that this model has been designed for catchment wide 
flood risk mapping, with an intended use on a strategic/appraisal/design 
scale. It was not created specifically for Flood Risk Assessments, or to 
produce flood levels for particular development sites within the catchment.  
 
If you are intending to use the model for planning purposes, you must review 
and update the model where necessary to ensure it is site specific, fit for your 
intended purpose, and to best practice standards. Please also note that any 
model changes will need to be reviewed by the Environment Agency as part 
of the Flood Risk Assessment submission.  Further guidance around 
undertaking hydraulic modelling can be found here: River modelling: technical 
standards and assessment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). 

 
However, you MUST first check the supporting information and the above link to determine 
if the conditions on use are suitable for your purposes. If they aren’t, this information is not 
provided with a licence for use, and the data is provided for read right only. 
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Here is the link to the climate change allowances: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/peak-river-flow-climate-change-allowances-by-
management-catchment 
 
Further details about the Environment Agency information supplied can be found on the GOV.UK 
website: 
 
https://www.gov.uk/browse/environment-countryside/flooding-extreme-weather 
 
If you have requested this information to help inform a development proposal, then you should 
note the information on GOV.UK on the use of Environment Agency Information for Flood Risk 
Assessments: 
 
https://www.gov.uk/planning-applications-assessing-flood-risk 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/pre-planning-application-enquiry-form-preliminary-
opinion 
 
Data Available Online 
 
Many of our flood datasets are available online: 
 

 You can view and download flood risk maps from our website at: 
http://watermaps.environment-
agency.gov.uk/wiyby/wiyby.aspx?topic=floodmap#x=357683&y=355134&scale=2 

 Flood Map For Planning (Flood Zone 2, Flood Zone 3 ,Flood Storage Areas, Flood 
Defences) 

 Risk of Flooding from Rivers and Sea 

 Historic Flood Map 

 Assets and Defences 

 Current Flood Warnings 

 Open data 

 
Please get in touch if you have any further queries or contact us within two months if you’d like us 
to review the information we have sent. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Annette Smith 
Customers and Engagement Officer 
Environment Agency, Hertfordshire and North London 
Alchemy, Bessemer Road, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1HE 
Direct email HNLenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
My usual working hours are 8.30am to 3pm, Mondays to Wednesdays 
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From: Lisa Slater <lisa@aegaea.com>  
Sent: 13 February 2025 17:40 
To: NET Enquiries <HNLenquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Data Request -29 The Avenue, Ickenham, Uxbridge, London Borough of Hillingdon, UB10 8NR (our ref 
7363) 
 
Dear Team, 
  
Please can we request product 4-7 for the aƩached site 
  
We require the following informaƟon: 
  

1d and 2d modelled flood levels and flows including an allowance for climate change where available 
for the defended and undefended scenario 
Modelled breach flood levels and flows including an allowance for climate change where available 
Historic flood records 
Flood defence and structure informaƟon including type, standard of protecƟon, and crest heights. 
Details of any relevant flood defence or management schemes, including future schemes. 

  
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Lisa Slater  
Operation Manager 
t: +44 (0) 1323 923956 
e: lisa@aegaea.com  

 
Water, Civils and Environmental Consulting 
  
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received 
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone 
else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any 
attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked 
to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and 
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone 
other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  
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